From: Roy Vumbaca

Sent: 26/09/2023 5:46:09 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: DA2023/1237 11 Boola Place, Cromer

ATTENTION: Olivia Ramage - Planner - Northern Beaches Council
| would like to provide support for the DA2023/1237 at 11 Boola Place, Cromer

Having been involved for 20 years coaching junior cricket club teams, then junior Manly Warringah
cricket representative teams and now the Manly Warringah grade cricket club, the Northern Beaches
is desperate for an indoor cricket net facility During this time it has been incredibly frustrating having
to drive our local cricketing talent to Hornsby, Moore Park, Kingsgrove and Silverwater to access such a
fundamental training facility which is common place for most other grade and representative cricket
clubs in Sydney.

Manly Warringah cricket has been disadvantaged each year as our junior and senior male and female
cricketers effectively can only train cricket specifically for approximately 8 months of the year, not 12

months like the majority of the players they are competing against across Sydney and the state.

Kind regards,

Roy Vumbaca
Men’s Club Coach
Manly Warringah District Cricket Club

Ad PO Box 1239, Manly, NSW, 1655
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WARNING: The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may be confidential,
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or copying of any part of this information is unauthorised. If
you have received this e-mail in error, we apologise for any inconvenience and request that you notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of this e-mail, together with any attachments, without copying or disclosure. Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do
not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the Catholic Diocese of Broken Bay.

Whilst all care has been taken, the Catholic Diocese of Broken Bay disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

We do not warrant that the information is free of viruses or other errors.






